



President:Jillian Hargreaves **Vice President:** Gary Buckpitt
Secretary: Suzi Bourke **Treasurer:** Melissa Jones
Correspondence: PO 100 Bogangar 2488.
Email: info@cabaritabeach.org **Web:** www.cabaritabeach.org
Facebook: CabaResos

Minutes May 8 2017

Apologies R & G Buckpitt, T Smerd, W Meehan, I Cooper

Previous minutes:

Moved S Bourke 2nd T Bird

Business arising:

Correspondence IN:

Various replies regarding the Missing Links project. TSC have been very helpful. We had a site meeting on Thursday 4th to fine tune our desires.

Correspondence OUT:

TSC emails regarding the application for Social Housing grant

Request to TSC for a rubbish bin at the north end of Main Beach off Cypress avenue.

Treasurer's Report: M Jones

Thank you to OFT for the reduced fee.

In bank =

MOVED. M JONES 2ND J WAGNER

General business:

1. *The missing Links.- - a CBBRA project connecting the village to the beach more safely and easily*

This project aims to complete footpaths in the village and install a disabled carpark with footpath access to the toilet block so that people with mobility and health issues can more easily access the key scenic locations. Also another bench seat would be placed at viewing area near Littoral rainforest. These improvements would enhance life for everyone but especially would allow more equity of opportunity for people with health issues to enjoy our coast. People's well-being would improve because of the easier pathways, seats and access to the beautiful views around Caba beach area.

We are applying for approximately \$38,060 and TSC are putting in \$10,800 in kind help. (all still to be fine-tuned)

2. April Newsletter distributed via Mailchimp. Stats are 60% emails opened= 68 people of the 114 registered. 42% of newsletters were opened. We need to improve these stats but still they are heartening.

REPORTS:

1. **Dune Care** - Next working party is May 10 - meet north of Halcyon House at beach dunes THEN May 16th Propagation at Bowlo at 1-3 pm
2. **Caba Creative** – Peita Gardiman CC are looking for more members. Meeting on 29th May at the pub.
3. **Caba Progressive** – Nick Aldridge Met on Thursday May 4.
4. **Caba Community Garden** – Sandra Waugh. 0488058183 . Had a big clean up and throw out for the hard rubbish collection. They received the Community Volunteers Grant of \$2298 which will purchase tools.
5. **CYS** — Nick Brabham. Great work at the Momentum Festival. Raised \$4100
6. **Caba Trails** - Anthony Idle: next walk Caba trails walk is to Fingal Headlands on May 21. See Facebook for details.
7. **CEDC** - Nick Aldridge
8. **Boomerang Bags** Jill Hargreaves We gained another new member to sew. ALSO GOT THE Community Volunteers Grant of \$1780. This is now under the auspices of the CBBRA Possibly need a new stamp and screen print of the BB because the head organisation has rebranded.

AOB:

Meeting closed 7.35

Next meeting: July 10 @ 7pm